
State of Flo ... 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 31, 1998 

TO: D.r •. Mary ~- Bane, Deputy Executive Directorffecbnical 
FROM: Paula 1Jier!-'4Gm Fda ~ 
RE: lcem 17 - Sepcember 1, 1998 Apda Conference 

Staff requests that ~on of ita recommendation in Docket No. 980812-TC, Item 
17 on the apnda for the Sept..., 1, 1998 Agenda. Conference, be deferred until the October 6, 
1998 Agenda Conference. Late Friday afternoon, August 28, the company contacted staff and 
advised that due to previoully 1Cbedu1od meeti"8J, he will be unable to attend the Agenda 
C()nfetenee on September 1 aDd needs additional time to review hiJ options in lieu of having his 
pay telephone certificate canceled by tbe Commission. Staff expoctJ to have tbiJ iJsue clarified 
before the October 6, 1998 ApDda Conference . 
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Au:aull21. 1991 

LarryluiM 
Zepbyrtdlla cu.. 6 
6841 0111 Blvd 
Zepbyrhilla_ Florida 33$-41 
813·710-1200 

Re; Cert. I# 3408 

Dar Ms. Jolnon 

I would lib to Nql*tto be .,_....loaa tbe .... OD ~ t•. I was unaware 
thai I wu ba vlolldaD oL uy Nlel Wltillut Tuelday the 25 . AI that limo I received a 
aotice to c:-a my~ 01.-y ssoo. 1 have previoua ICbedultct meetinas for the 
lit IDd ..... you would .... - l...t IDOie time to JII1IPeR f'ot' s .:11 eerioua 
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